

# AMERSHAM DEANERY SYNOD

*www.amershamdeanery.com*

The next meeting will be held on Thursday 29th November 2018 in St James Parish Centre, Gerrards Cross. SL9 7DJ. Parking available behind the Centre.

7.40pm meet for prompt 8pm start.

Please would members sign the attendance register and collect name badges which they are asked to kindly return at the end of the evening.

*Dorothy Potter (Hon. Secretary), The Parish Office, St Mary's Church, Church Street, Amersham 01494 729380    stmarys.amersham@btconnect.com*

---

## AGENDA

**Chairman: Mr Lawrence Tebboth (Lay Chair)**

- 1) Welcome and opening devotions led by host incumbent.
- 2) Apologies for absence
- 3) Minutes of the meeting, 20th September 2018 (on Deanery website)
- 4) Matters Arising
- 5) Steve Poulson – Deanery Mission Partner  
Steve has been working in Honduras for the past year. As we are all aware Honduras has many issues, and we will be hearing from Steve directly of his experiences.
- 6) Finance – Mrs Julie Dziegiel (Deanery Treasurer)  
Parish Share  
Oxford Diocese – Vision Finance for Parishes
- 7) Parish Giving Scheme – Jonathan de Bernhardt-Wood (Farnhill) will be presenting the Parish Giving Scheme. This country wide initiative is an easy to operate scheme that has many benefits in managing giving and Gift Aid recovery.
- 8) Parish Matters – a brief resume of news from around the Deanery including Rethink! Event.
- 9) AOB (please let the Secretary know in advance of the meeting)

Next meeting - Wednesday 20th March – Parish Centre, Chesham Bois

[www.amershamdeanery.org.uk](http://www.amershamdeanery.org.uk)